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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ~ SEP 2 8 2007
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF ILLINOISJ@HN M, WATERS, Clerk

PEORIA DIVISION DISTRICT couRT
CENT%L DISTRICT OF §£§§N€J§$

TRIUNE STAR, INC,,

Plaintift, Civil Action No.

V.

THE WALT DISNEY COMPANY,

WDIG MOBILE, LLC (D/B/A DISNEY
MOBILE), PANTECH & CURITEL
COMMUNICATIONS, INC., PANTECH
CO., LTD., PANTECH WIRELESS, INC,,
LG ELECTRONICS and LG ELECTRONICS
MOBILECOM USA, INC,,

Defendants.

N’ N’ N N N Svar” N’ N N’ N S N S e N’

COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff, Triune Star, Inc. ("Triune"), for its complaint against
defendants, The Walt Disney Company ("Disney"), WDIG Mobile, LLC (d/b/a/
Disney Mobile) ("Disney Mobile"), Pantech & Curitel Communications, Inc.
("Pantech & Curitel"), Pantech Co., Ltd. ("Pantech Co."), Pantech Wireless, Inc.
("Pantech Wireless"), LG Electronics ("L G Electronics") and LG Electronics

MobileCom USA, Inc. ("LG USA"), alleges as follows:

1. This is an action for infringement of United States Letters

Patent No. 6,122,521 ("the '521 patent"). Jurisdiction is vested in this Court
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pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a) and venue lies in this district by virtue of 28

U.S.C. §§ 1391 and 1400(b).

2. Plaintiff Triune is a company organized and existing under the
laws of the State of Illinois and has a place of business at 437 Coldspring Drive,

Varna, Illinois 61375.

3. Defendant Disney is, on information and belief, a corporation
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware. It has a principal
place of business at S00 South Buena Vista Street, Burbank, California 91521. On

information and belief, Disney is doing business within this district.

4, Defendant Disney Mobile is, on information and belief, a
Delaware corporation having a place of business at 500 South Buena Vista Street,
Burbank, California 91521. On information and belief, Disney Mobile is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Disney. On information and belief, Disney Mobile is doing

business in this district.

5. Defendant Pantech & Curitel is, on information and belief, a
corporation organized and existing under the laws of Korea having its principal
place of business at Peungwha Seocho Bldg., 1451-34, Seocho-dong, Seocho,

Seoul, 137-070, Republic of Korea. On information and belief, Pantech & Curitel

0.
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is engaged in the manufacture of cellular telephones which are sold in this district,

and therefore Pantech & Curitel is doing business in this district.

6.  Defendant Pantech Co. is, on information and belief, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Pantech & Curitel and is a corporation organized and existing
under the laws of Korea. Pantech Co. has its principal place of business at Sinsong
Center Bldg. 25-12, Yeiouido-dong, Yeoungdeungpo-gu, Seoul, 150-711, Republic
of Korea. On information and belief, Pantech Co. is engaged in the business of
manufacture, distribution and/or sale of cellular telephones sold in this district, and

therefore Pantech Co. is doing business in this district.

7. On information and belief, Pantech Wireless is a California-
based corporation having its principal place of business at 11240 Warland Drive,
Cypress, California 90630. On information and belief, Pantech Wireless
manufactures, distributes and/or sells cellular telephones which are distributed in

this district, and therefore Pantech Wireless is doing business in this district.

8. LG Electronics is, on information and belief, a Korean
corporation having it principal place of business at LG Twin Towers, 20, Yeouido-
dong, Yeongdeumgpo-gu, Seoul 150-721, Republic of Korea. On information and
belief, LG Electronics is engaged in the business of making, using and selling

various consumer electronics, including cellular telephones. Such telephones are,
_3-
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on information and belief, sold and distributed in this district, and therefore LG

Electronics is doing business in this district.

9. LG USA is a corporation having its principal place of business
at 10101 Old Grove Road, San Diego, California 92131. On information and
belief, LG US is engaged in the business of distributing and/or selling cellular
telephones which are sold in this district. Therefore, LG USA is, on information

and belief, doing business in this district.

10.  On September 19, 2000, the '521 patent was duly and legally
issued by the United States Patent and Trademark Office for a
"Telecommunications Locating System". A true and correct copy of the '521
patent is attached as Exhibit A hereto. Triune is the owner of the entire right, title
and interest in the '521 patent, and has the right to bring suit for infringement

thereon.

11.  Defendant Disney has, on information and belief, unlawfully
and unduly infringed the '521 patent in this district and elsewhere by making,
having made, using, offering for sale and/or selling cellular telephones embodying
the invention of the '521 patent. On information and belief, defendant Disney has
induced infringement and/or contributed to the infringement of the '521 patent in

this district and elsewhere.
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12.  Defendant Disney Mobile has, on information and belief,
unlawfully and unduly infringed the '521 patent in this district and elsewhere by
making, having made, using, offering for sale and/or selling cellular telephones
embodying the invention of the '521 patent. On information and belief, defendant
Disney Mobile has induced infringement and/or contributed to the infringement of

the '521 patent in this district and elsewhere.

13. Defendant Pantech & Curitel has, on information and belief,
unlawfully and unduly infringed the '521 patent in this district and elsewhere by
making, having made, using, offering for sale and/or selling cellular telephones
embodying the invention of the '521 patent. On information and belief, defendant
Pantech & Curitel has induced infringement and/or contributed to the infringement

of the '521 patent in this district and elsewhere.

14.  Defendant Pantech Co. has, on information and belief,
unlawfully and unduly infringed the '521 patent in this district and elsewhere by
making, having made, using, offering for sale and/or selling cellular telephones
embodying the invention of the '521 patent. On information and belief, defendant
Pantech Co. has induced infringement and/or contributed to the infringement of the

'521 patent in this district and elsewhere.

15. Defendant Pantech Wireless has, on information and belief,
-5
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unlawfully and unduly infringed the '521 patent in this district and elsewhere by
making, having made, using, offering for sale and/or selling cellular telephones
embodying the invention of the '521 patent. On information and belief, defendant
Pantech Wireless has induced infringement and/or contributed to the infringement

of the '521 patent in this district and elsewhere.

16. Defendant LG Electronics has, on information and belief,
unlawfully and unduly infringed the 'S21 patent in this district and elsewhere by
making, having made, using, offering for sale and/or selling cellular telephones
embodying the invention of the '521 patent. On information and belief, defendant
LG Electronics has induced infringement and/or contributed to the infringement of

the '521 patent in this district and elsewhere.

17.  Defendant LG USA has, on information and belief, unlawfully
and unduly infringed the '521 patent in this district and elsewhere by making,
having made, using, offering for sale and/or selling cellular telephones embodying
the invention of the '521 patent. On information and belief, defendant LG USA
has induced infringement and/or contributed to the infringement of the '521 patent

in this district and elsewhere.

18.  The wrongful acts of Disney, Disney Mobile, Pantech &

Curitel, Pantech Co., Pantech Wireless, LG Electronics and LG USA, as alleged
-6-
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herein were undertaken without authority and without license from Triune. On
information and belief, Disney, Disney Mobile, Pantech & Curitel, Pantech Co.,
Pantech Wireless, LG Electronics and LG USA had knowledge of said Letters
Patent and the acts of infringement have been willful and wanton, and in blatant

disregard o the property rights of Triune.

19.  Triune has suffered damage by reason of the acts of
infringement by Disney, Disney Mobile, Pantech & Curitel, Pantech Co., Pantech
Wireless, LG Electronics and LG USA and will suffer additional and irreparable
damage unless Disney, Disney Mobile, Pantech & Curitel, Pantech Co., Pantech
Wireless, LG Electronics and LG USA are enjoined by this Court from continuing
their acts of direct infringement, inducement of infringement and/or contributory

infringement.

WHEREFORE, Triune requests that this Court enter a judgment in
favor of Triune and against Disney, Disney Mobile, Pantech & Curitel, Pantech
Co., Pantech Wireless, LG Electronics and LG USA and award to Triune the

following relief:

A.  Ordering, adjudging and decreeing that Disney, Disney Mobile,
Pantech & Curitel, Pantech Co., Pantech Wireless, LG

Electronics and LG USA have directly infringed the '521 patent
-7-
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in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making, having made,
using, selling and/or offering for sale cellular telephones

embodying the invention of the '521 patent;

B.  Ordering, adjudging and decreeing that Disney, Disney Mobile,
Pantech & Curitel, Pantech Co., Pantech Wireless, LG
Electronics and LG USA have induced the infringement of the

'521 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b);

C.  Ordering, adjudging and decreeing that Disney, Disney Mobile,
Pantech & Curitel, Pantech Co., Pantech Wireless, LG
Electronics and LG USA have engaged in acts amounting to
contributory infringement of the '521 patent in violation of 35

U.S.C. § 271(c);

D.  Ordering, adjudging and decreeing that the acts of infringement,
inducing infringement and contributory infringement of the '521
patent committed by Disney, Disney Mobile, Pantech &
Curitel, Pantech Co., Pantech Wireless, LG Electronics and LG

USA were committed willfully and knowingly;

E.  Enjoining, both preliminarily and permanently, Disney, Disney

-8-
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Mobile, Pantech & Curitel, Pantech Co., Pantech Wireless, LG
Electronics and LG USA, their parents, principals, officers,
directors, agents, affiliates, servants, attorneys, employees and

all others in privity with them from infringing the '521 patent;

F.  Awarding to Triune damages for infringement of the 'S21 patent

together with prejudgment interest on the amount awarded,

G.  Awarding to Triune three times its damages to compensate

Triune under 35 U.S.C. § 284;

H.  Ordering, adjudging and decreeing that acts of infringement of
Disney, Disney Mobile, Pantech & Curitel, Pantech Co.,
Pantech Wireless, LG Electronics and LG USA, as herein
alleged, warrant a finding that this is an exceptional case and
awarding to Triune its reasonable attorney fees under 35 U.S.C.

§ 285;

L. Awarding to Triune its costs incurred in the prosecution of this

action; and

J. Awarding to Triune such other and further relief as the Court

may deem just and proper.

0.
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JURY DEMAND

Triune demands trial by jury of all issues in this action so triable.

Respectfully submitted,

TRIUNE STAR, INC.

Lead Counsel \_
KATHLEEN A. LYOXS (ID #06186939)

Rockey, Depke & Lyons, LLC

Sears Tower, Suite 5450

233 South Wacker Drive

Chicago, Illinois 60606

Phone: (312) 277-2006

Facsimile: (312)441-0570

Attorneys for Plaintiff Triune Star, Inc.

-10-
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United States Patent [19] (1] Patent Number: 6,122,521
Wilkinson et al. 45] Date of Patent: Sep. 19, 2000
[54] TELECOMMUNICATIONS LOCATING 4,449,248 5/1984 Leslie et al. ...coocvivmiinnnens 455/38.3
SYSTEM 5,625,668  4/1997 Loomis et al. ..... 455/456
5,627,547  5/1997 Ramaswamy ef al. ... 342/357
[76] Inventors: Dian Wilkinson, 2 Carey Ave.; Susan 5,712,899 171998 Pace, I1 .oovvviveverievirnens . 342/357
L. Wheatland, 508 E. Broadway St.; 5,806,005  9/1998 Hull et al. .ooovvvrvvceninnnnvnrirens 455/566
George W. Boehne, 1102 Jesse Ave.,
all of Streator, Il 61364
Primary Examiner—Dwayne D. Bost
[21] Appl. No.: 08/700,224 Assistant Examiner—Nay A. Maung
. Attorney, Agent, or Firm—Rockey, Milnamow & Katz, Ltd.
[22] Filed: Aug. 20, 1996
[51] It CL7 oo Ho4Q 720 D7) ABSTRACT
[52] US. Cl oo 455/457; 455/427; 455/456; A telecommunications system for locating persons and
. 342/ 35 75‘348/ 14 things which includes a remote unit and a base unit wherein
[58] Field of Sei‘;rCh q 455/1%%1’ 33'3’ the remote unit includes a receiver for receiving navigational
45'/5'?7(2 3542(’ 43232’/;%; ;2’ Zgg’ ;}5?’ 423’ signals and a video means for generating signals represent-
340/988, 980, 993, 348/10, 14, 15, 20, ing a visual image Qt the area m‘tl‘lc vicinity of t‘he r;motc
259 553 unit. The remote unit then transmits to a base station signals
T representing the position of the remote unit and a visual
[56] References Cited image of the area in the vicinity of the remote unit for
display at a base station at an external location.
U.S. PATENT DOCUMENTS
4,106,283 8/1978 Yamashita ..o.orccoreerererrnreonr 348/552 9 Claims, 3 Drawing Sheets
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1
TELECOMMUNICATIONS LOCATING
SYSTEM

BACKGROUND OF THE INVENTION

This invention relates to a telecommunications system for
persons and things, and more specifically to a telecommu-
nications systems utilizing a global position satellite infor-
mation in the determination of the location of a person or
thing.

Various systems have been used in the prior art o locate
persons or things based on global positioning satellite sys-
tems for receiving navigation signals from satellites in orbit
about the earth. One such system is described in US. Pat.
No. 5,043,736 which describes a system including both a
remote unit and a base unit for ascertaining the global
positioning of individuals or objects utilizing a cellular
telephone network in combination with a satellite navigation
system, The remote unit includes a radio frequency receiver
having the capability of receiving navigational signals from
satellite in orbit about the earth such as a global positioning
or GPS receiver. The base unit also includes a microproces-
sor 1o analyze the coded signal and a cellular telephone
system Including a modem for transmitting signals to the
base unit. The remote unit, once activated, receives naviga-
tional signals from satellites above the earth and transmits
those signals as indicative of the global positioning of the
person or thing, with the signals thus received being stored
in memory. Al appropriate times, the stored position infor-
mation is transmitted to the base unit by way of a cellular
telephone system, and specifically, a modem therefore for
transmitting the position information to the base unit.

The base unit thus receives and coordinates the location of
the remote, decoding the position data transmitted through
the cellular telephone system. That navigational or location
information can then be displayed on a visual display at the
base station to indicate the coordinates of the remote unit.

While the sysiem described in the aforementioned patent
has a number of advantages over other systems theretofore
known, it nonetheless is subject to certain disadvantages.
For one thing, the system as described in the foregoing prior
art patent must be left in the “on™ position so that the base
unit can continuously track the position of the remote unit.
The system as described in the foregoing patent has no
capability of activating the remote unit from the base station.
That can be a distinct disadvantage in those situations where
the remote unit is in the possession of, for example, a small
child who has been abducted. Such a small child might not
be able to turn on the remote unit, and thus it must be left
“on” at all times. That, in turn, adversely affects the useful
life of the remote unit because of limitations of electrical
power sources for the remote unit. In addition, such a system
as described in the foregoing patent has no capability of
providing any sort of video signals which might otherwise
be used to assist in determining the location of the child or
the identity of the perpetrator or perpetrators in the abduc-
tion. It is important, particularly with systems used for small
children, that a remote unit have the capability of providing
a video signal.

It is accordingly an object of the present invention to
provide a telecommunications system for locating persons
and things which overcomes the foregoing disadvantages.

It is a more specific object of the invention to provide a
telecommunications system for locating persons and things
which contains both a remote unit and a base station in
which the remote unit not only has the capability of sensing
global position but also has the capability of providing to the
base station a video signal.

2

It is another specific object of the invention to provide a
telecommunications system for locating persons and things
having a remote unit which has the capability of being
activated from a remote location such as the base station to
provide reverse tracking.

[t is yet another object of the invention to provide a
telecommunications system for locating persons and things,
and particularly a remote unit which has been miniaturized
50 as to be capable of being worn by, for example, a small
child.

It is still another object of the present invention to provide
a telecommunications system for locating persons and
things, and particularly a remote unit therefore, which is not
only minlaturized but also can be conveniently camouflaged
so that its identity as a remole unit is not immediately
apparent.

These and other objects and advantages of the invention
will appear more fully hercinafter from the following
description of the invention and the drawings.

SUMMARY OF THE INVENTION

The concepts of the present invention reside in a tele-
communications system for locating persons and things
which includes both a remote unit adapted to be carried on
or by a person or thing and a base unit, adapted to be located
at an external position in relation to the remote unit. The
remote unit includes a receiver for receiving navigational
signals, and preferably navigational signals from satellites in
orbit about the earth to generate position information signals
indicative of the position of the remote unit, video means for
generating signals representing a visual image of the area in
the vicinity of the remote unit, a telecommunications
receiver for receiving signals from an external location
which serves (o aclivate al least one or both of the receiver
for receiving navigational signals and the telecommunica-
tions receiver fo thereby allow the remote unit to be acti-
vated from the external location, microprocessor means for
receiving navigational signals and for receiving the signals
representing the visual image, and telecommunications
means in communication with the microprocessor to (rans-
mit to the external location the position information indica-
tive of the position of the remote unit and video signals
representing & visual image of the area in the vicinity of the
remote unit. Thus, the remote unit not only has the capability
of determining and transmitting to the external location of
position information but also a video signal representing a
visual image of the area in the vicinity of the remote unit.

The remote unit of the present invention, since it includes
a telecommunications receiver having the capability of
receiving signals from the external location to activate either
the receiver for receiving navigational signals or the video
means for generating the signals representing a visual image
or both, conserves battery power in the remote unit. Not only
does the ability (o activate the remole unit from an external
location conserve battery power, it also makes it unneces-
sary for a child, as an example, to activate the remote unit.
That is a significant advanlage in those situations where the
remote unit is carried by a small child who has been taken
surreptitiously.

In accordance with a preferred embodiment of the
invention, the remote unit can be miniaturized so as to
occupy about the same space as a wrist watch. That, in turn,
allows the remote unit to be conveniently carried by a small
child. In addition, the remote unit can be camouflaged,
appearing, for example, as a wrist watch or decorative
accessory so as not to reveal to a perpetrator who has taken
such a child its nature as a position-indicating remote unit.
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The base unit of the present invention includes telecom-
munications means to receive the navigational signals and
video signals from the remote unit and a microprocessor to
convert those signals into a display of not only the positional
information but also a display of the visual image of the area
in the vieinity of the remote unit.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE DRAWINGS

FIG. 1 is a schematic illustration of the remote unit used
in the practice of the present invention.

FIG. 2 is a schematic illustration of the base unit
employed in the practice of this invention.

FIG. 3 is a front view of a preferred embodiment of the
remote unit used in the practice of this invention.

FIG. 4 is a side view of the embodiment shown in FIG. 3.

FIG. 5 is an enlarged view of the remote unit illustrated
in FIG. 4.

DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE
INVENTION

The remote unit employed in the practice of this invention
is schematically illustrated in FIG. 1 of the drawings. It
includes a receiver 10 for receiving navigational signals, and
preferably navigational signals from satellites in orbil about
the earth. Preferred for use in the remote unit of the present
invention as the receiver for receiving such navigational
signals are well known global positioning satellile recelvers
which have been used for a number of years that receive
navigational signals from satellites orbiting about the earth
and thus generate position information signals indicative of
the position of the remote unit, typically representing lati-
tude and longitude of the remote unit, Such global position-
ing satellites or GPS systems are themselves well known to
those skilled in the art and are commercially available in
miniaturized form. The details of such units, because they
are themselves well known to those skilled in the art, form
no part of the present invention. The GPS system includes a
conventional antenna 12 and thus receives navigational
signals from satellites and converts those signals into posi-
tioning information signals indicative of the position of the
remote unit, transmitting that position information to a
microprocessor 14 illustrated in FIG. 1 of the drawings.

In the practice of the invention, the remote unit 10
includes video means 16 for generating signals representing
a visual image of the area in the vicinity of the remote unit.
A number of video means can be used for this purpose,
including miniaturized video cameras. It is preferred,
however, in the practice of the present invention to use a
miniature infrared camera built into a computer chip and
marketed by TVX International and TVX, Inc. The TVX
system acts as a wide angle or fish eye camera, recording
images which are converted by means of a processing unit
18 into digital form [or storage in a memory 20 and/or to the
microprocessor 14. Thus the remote unit of the present
invention allows the remote unit to capture, store and
transmit visual images of the area in the vicinity of the
remote unit. That is particularly advantagcous in those
situations in which the remote unit is carried by or worn by
a small child, The visual image can be in invaluable assis-
tance in recording and transmitting to an external location
information concerning the environment in which the child
may be found, and it can even store and transmit to the
external location visible images of the perpetrator in the case
of the abduction of small children.

The microprocessor 14 programmed to transmit both the
position information signals indicative of the position of the
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remote unit and the signals representing a visual image of
the area in the vicinity of the remote unit. This can be done
by providing a modem 22 which converts the signals to the
appropriate form for transmission through telecommunica-
tions means 24 and a suitable antenna 26. The telecommu-
nications means 24 can be any of a variety of data trans-
mission systems. For cxample, the telecommunications
means 24 can simply be a cellular phone programmed to
communicate, through conventional telephone cquipment,
with the external location or base station. Alternatively, it is
also possible to employ, as the telecommunication means, a
wireless radio transmitter likewise well known fo those
skilled in the art to transmit the position information signals
and the signals representing a visual image of the vicinity of
the remote unit to the base station. Of course, the micro-
processor 14 is provided with a power means such as a
battery 28 to provide the necessary power for operating not
only the microprocessor 14 but also the GPS receiver 10 and
the video means 16.

In the preferred embodiment of the invention, the remote
unit is provided with a manually operable push button 30 to
activate the microprocessor which, in turn, activates and
controls the receiver 10 for receiving navigational signals
and the video means 16. In the practice of the present
invention, however, it is highly desirable to include a
telecommunications receiver 32 provided with a suitable
antenna 34 for receiving signals from an external location
which serve 1o activate at least one ol the receivers for
receiving navigational signals and the video means. That
telecommunications receiver is particularly advantageous in
those situations in which the remote unit may be worn by or
carried by a small child having the limited capability of
activating the remote unit. Thus, the base station can trans-
mit coded signals through the antenna 34 to the telecom-
munications receiver 32 which, in turn, activates the micro-
processor 14 to control one or both of the receivers for
receiving navigational signals and the video means, That
allows the external location to activate the remote unit cven
though a small child wearing it lacks the capacity to do so.
At the same time, that allows the remote unit to be main-
tained in an inactive state to conserve battery power from the
power means 28, to be activated only in the case where a
child, for example, carrying the remote unit has been found
1o be missing.

The base station, located at the external location, is
schematically illustrated in FIG. 2 of the drawings. It
includes a receiver 36 having the capability of communi-
cating with the telecommunications transmitter 24. Where,
for example, the transmitter 24 is simply a cellular
telephone, the receiving unit 36 can be a conventional
telepbone communicating with the cellular phone 24. If, on
the other hand, the transmitter 24 is some other form of
telecommunications equipment such as a radio, then the
receiver 36 is a radio receiver tuned to the frequency of the
transmitter 24 to communicating therewith. In either case,
the receiver 36 transmits the position information signals
and the signals representing a visual image of the area in the
vicinity of the remote unit through a modem 38 to a central
processing unit or microprocessor 40. That unit, also con-
ventional hardware, converts the position information sig-
nals into a display 42 to indicate to the external location the
position of the remote unit. The microprocessor 40 also
transmits to the display 42 the visual images taken by the
means of the area in the vicinity of the remote unit. Of
course, that information can be stored in the microprocessor
40.

The base station also includes a telecommunications
transmitter 44 operatively connected to a suitable antenna
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for transmitting to the remote unit signals to activate the
microprocessor 14 of the remote unit to, in turn, activate one
or both of the receivers for receiving navigational signals
and the video means. For that purposes, the transmitter 44 is
tuned to transmit a signal by means of antenna 46 to the
antenna 34 and recciver 32 of the remote unit to permit
activation of the remote unit from the external location.

An example of the remole unit which can have all of the
external appearances of a waltch is illustrated in FIGS. 3-5
of the drawings. As shown in FIG. 3, the remote unit
includes a base portion 50 which can be secured to a child’s
wrist by means of straps 52 and 54. The base unit has the
external appearance of a watch face 56 including both
numerals and hands, It may be desirable, for example, Lo
employ a triangular shaped antenna 38 on the face of the
watch to receive the necessary radio signals described
above. The remote unit may have a button 56 which gives
the appearance of the knob for changing the time which, in
reality, is a button 56 to activate the remote unit by which the
face 56 can pop up to reveal the contents of the remote unit
base 50 as shown in FIGS. 4 and 5 of the drawings. The
electronic components can simply be fitted into the base,
including, for example, the video means 16 as well as
circuitry in the form of a printed circuit board 58, The base
60 can include 2 lithium battery, as an example. The precise
details as to how the electronic components are fitted within
the unit 50 can be varied, and are readily within the skiil of
the art.

It will be understood that various changes in the details of
construction, design and use can be varied by those skilled
in the art, and the scope of the invention is defined by the
following claims.

What is claimed is:

1. A telecommunications locating system for persons and
things comprising
(1) a remote unit adapted to be carried on a person or thing,
said remote unit comprising:

(a) a receiver for receiving navigational signals from
satellites in orbit about the earth and being adapted to
generate position information signals indicative of the
position of the remote unit;

(b) a video means in the form of a miniature infra-red
camera for gencrating signals representing a visual
image of the area in the vicinity of the remote unit;

(c) a telecommunications receiver for receiving signals
from an external location adapted to activate at least
one of the receivers for receiving navigational signals
and the video means;

(d) microprocessor means (o control and receive naviga-
tional signals from the receiver for receiving naviga-
tional signals and for controlling and receiving signals
representing a visual image of the areas in the vicinity
of the remote unit from the video means;

(e) a telecommunications transmitting means to transmit
to an external location the position information signals
indicative of the position of the remote unit and the
signals representing a visual image of the area in the
vicinity of the remote unit; and

(2) a base unit, said base unit comprising:

() receiving means for receiving the position information

signals indicative of the position of the remote unit and
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the signals representing a visual image of the area in the
vicinity of the remote unit;

(g) telecommunications transmitting means to transmit o
the telecommunications receiver for receiving signals
from an external location to activate at least one of the
receivers for receiving navigational signals and the
video means; and

(h) means for displaying the position of the remote unit
and the visual image.

2. Asystem Is defined in claim 1 wherein said receiver for
receiving navigational signals is a global positioning satel-
lite receiver.

3. Asystem is defined in claim 1 wherein the video means
generates analog signals, and the video means includes
means to convert the analog signals to digital signals for
transmitting to an external location.

4. A system is defined in claim 1 wherein the telecom-
munications transmitting means includes a cellular phone
means and modem means operatively connected therewith
whereby the position information signals and the signals
representing a visual image are transmitted through the
modem and over the cellular phone means.

5. A system is defined in claim 1 wherein the telecom-
munications transmitting means is a wireless radio trans-
mitter.

6. A system is defined in claim 1 wherein the remote unit
contains a push button to activate the microprocessor means
to control and activate the receiver for receiving naviga-
tional signals and the video means for receiving video
signals representing a visual image.

7. A remote unit for use in a telecommunications locating
systern for persons and things comprising:

(a) a receiver for receiving navigational signals from
satellites in orbit about the earth and being adapted to
generate position information signals indicative of the
position of the remote unit;

(b) a video means in the form of a miniature infra-red
camera for generating signals representing a visual
image of the area in the vicinity of the remote unit;

(c) a telecommunications receiver for receiving signals
from an external location adapted to activate at least
one of the receivers for receiving navigational signals
and the video means;

(d) microprocessor means to control and receive naviga-
tional signals from the receiver for receiving naviga-
tional signals and for controlling and receiving signals
representing a visual image of the areas in the vicinity
of the remote unit from the video means; and

(c) a telecommunications transmitting means to transmit
to an external location the position information signals
indicative of the position of the remote unit and the
signals representing a visual image of the arca in the
vicinity of the remote unit.

8. Aunit is defined in claim 7 wherein the remote unit has

been miniaturized to about the size of a wrist watch.

9. Asystem is defined in claim 7 wherein said receiver for
receiving navigational signals is a global positioning satel-
lite recelver.



